

Brittany Gordon RN

Brittanygordon2015@gmail.com | (843) 687-4759
Florence, South Carolina 29505

SUMMARY

Dedicated and compassionate Traveling Registered Nurse, with seven years of experience on various fast-pace and demanding units in different hospitals, seeking a nursing position where my professional and educational experience may be utilized while focusing on high-quality and thorough patient care.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Associate of Science: Nursing

Florence-Darlington Technical College | Florence, SC | 2014

Francis Marion University | Florence, SC | 2012

SKILLS

- Wound Care/Sterile Technique
- Tracheotomy Care
- Continuous Bladder Irrigation
- Foley Cath Insertion
- Central line maintenance and removal
- Power-port insertion and maintenance
- Nasogastric Tube Insertion/PEG Tubes
- Drain management and removal (JP, Percutaneous, Blake)
- IV Therapy
- Electronic Documentation (Cerner, MediTech, Paragon, EPIC, Sorian, Mckesson)
- Peritoneal Dialysis

LICENSE & CERTIFICATIONS

- South Carolina Multi-State Compact License #228182
- Basic Life Support (BLS) certified by the American Heart Association
- Advance Cardiac Life Support (ACLS) certified by the American Heart Association

EXPERIENCE

Travel Nurse - RN

Kaiser Permanente | Roseville, CA | Feb 2022-Mar 2022

- Administered medications, tracked dosages and documented patient conditions.
- Learned and developed unique skills, specialties and practices based on site and patient needs.

Traveling Registered Nurse

Scotland Memorial Hospital | Laurinburg, NC | Aug 2021-Feb 2022

- Covid Nurse
- Work multiple contracts with this hospital from 2017-2022. January 2021-March 2021. January 2022-February 2022

Traveling Registered Nurse

FirstHealth Moore Regional | Pinehurst, NC | Apr 2021-Aug 2021

- 35 bed renal/dialysis medical unit.
- Administered Peritoneal dialysis as well as IV push, oral, subcutaneous, IV infusion and intramuscular medications.
- Extension offered and accepted
- Epic Charting System

Contract RN

DHEC | Florence, SC | Sep 2020-Dec 2020

- Collected lab specimens, ordering and interpreting diagnostic tests and lab results for COVID-19.

Registered Nurse (PRN-Float Pool)

McLeod Regional Medical Center | Florence, SC | Jul 2019-Mar 2021

- Provided care for patients suffering from a variety of medical issues including chest pain, shortness of breath, CVA, TIA, GI bleed, etc.
- Level 2 Trauma Center
- 461 licensed beds
- Cerner Powerchart Documentation
- Pyxis automated medication system

Traveling Registered Nurse

First Health Moore Regional Hospital | Pinehurst, NC | Jan 2019-Sep 2019

- 23 Bed Inpatient Oncology/Medical-Surgical Unit
- Epic documentation system
- Administered medication from Omnicell medication system
- 13-week contracted assignment with offered and accepted extension.
- Worked multiple contracts at this hospital with most recent being April 2021-August 2021

Traveling Registered Nurse

Scotland Memorial Hospital | Laurinburg, NC | Mar 2017-Nov 2018

- 24 Bed Telemetry Unit.
- 104 licensed bed facility.
- Major diagnoses include congestive heart failure, stroke, chest pain, cardiac dysrhythmia and any other medical/surgical patients requiring cardiac monitoring
- Paragon documentation system
- Paper charting for orders
- Administered medication from Omnicell medication system
- 13-week contracted assignment with offered and accepted extensions.

Traveling Registered Nurse

Southeastern Regional Medical Center | Lumberton, NC | Apr 2018-Jul 2018

- 32 Bed Medical-Surgical/Pulmonary Unit
- Epic documentation system
- Administered medication from Omnicell automated medication system
- 13- Week contracted assignment with offer to extend.

Traveling Registered Nurse

Conway Medical Center | Conway, SC | Apr 2016-Nov 2016

- 32 Bed Surgical/Orthopedic Unit specializing in various joint replacements, vascular, spinal, urology, and gastric surgeries.
- MediTech documentation system
- Paper charting for orders
- Administered medication from Omnicell medication system
- 13-week contracted assignment with offered and accepted extensions.

Traveling Registered Nurse

Cape Fear Valley Health System | Fayetteville, NC | Jan 2016-Apr 2016

- 37 Bed Medical-Surgical Pneumonia and Sepsis Unit
- McKesson documentation system
- Administered medication from Pyxis automated medication system
- 13- Week contracted assignment with offer to extend.

Staff Registered Nurse

Carolinas Hospital System | Florence, SC | Aug 2014-Mar 2018

- Administered medications, tracked dosages and documented patient conditions.
- Educated patients and families on treatment strategies.
- Monitored and managed various treatment and care interventions, including IV administration, wound and ostomy care and catheter insertion.
- 36 bed Medical-surgery/Telemetry Unit
- Cerner Powerchart Documentation

ACTIVITIES AND HONORS

- Member, Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority Inc.

REFERENCES

References Available upon request